BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-56857

MEMORANDUM

November 15, 2017

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
David Bishop, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer and Road Managa%

Re:  Status of County Bridges

Since January 2016, the following actions have been taken with County bridges:

Rouser Road (County funds) - to be closed November 29, 2017 for 2-3 weeks for repairs.
Stokes Road (County funds) - scheduled to be closed.

Virlilia Road (County funds) - to be closed. Contractor scheduled for January 20138.

Virlilia Road (County funds) — to be closed. Contractor scheduled for January 2018,

Way Road — Closed- to be abandoned by County.

Hart Road (County funds) — closed. Repairs to bridge to take place after 1, 2, 3 and 4 above.
Sharon Road (State Aid funds) — closed until further notice.

North Livingston (County funds) — one lane currently open, repairs to be made December, 2017,
Dinkins Road (County funds) — repaired and opened.

10. Old Hwy 51 — State Aid funds — closed until further notice.

11. Robinson Road (County funds) — repaired and opened.

12, Covington Road (County Funds) — repaired and opened.

13. Childress Road (County funds) — repaired and opened.

14, Purvis Road (State Aid funds) — closed until further notice.

15. Blackberry Creek (County funds) — repaired and opened.

16. Dobson Avenue (State Aid funds) —repaired and opened.
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